

From: Christopher Troudt

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 22, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0313-EX-ST-2009

Message:

Ref. No. 8928

File No. 0313-EX-ST-2009

Ms. Nguyen:

Pursuant to your e-mail to Mr. Troudt dated July 16, 2008, this is to confirm that AFTRCC has completed coordination of the above-referenced application. See below.

Based on the completion of coordination, it is the applicant's understanding that the application may proceed with final processing.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 4:08 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1353-09 (BAE Systems/Antenna Testing - Tucson, AZ) (UNCLASSIFIED)

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.  
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA [mailto:kenneth.wong@us.army.mil]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:02 PM  
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J  
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1353-09 (BAE Systems/Antenna Testing - Tucson, AZ) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE

Darryl,

DOD AFC-AZ concurs with FCC STA, AFTRCC ICN 1353-09, for M2360-2390, 15 Aug 09 - 15 Feb 10, in Tucson, AZ and .5 MIRAD. No scheduling required.

Kenneth Wong  
DOD Area Frequency Coordinator  
State of Arizona  
(520) 538-6423

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 7:18 AM  
To: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA  
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1353-09 (BAE Systems/Antenna Testing - Tucson, AZ)

AFTRCC ICN 1353-09

To: DOD Area Frequency Coordinator, State of Arizona kenneth.wong@conus.us.army.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a new FCC Special Temporary Authority License detailed as follows:

Usage: To conduct Experimental Antenna Testing in support of government contracts: USN, N68335-08-C-0474, USA, W15P7T-09-C-S007, and USAF FA8650-09-C-7939.

Applicant:  
BAE Systems Unmanned Aircraft Programs Inc.

Mr. Duane L. Brummett  
70 Ready Ave., NW  
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548  
Duane.brummett@baesystems.com

POC: Mr. Christopher Troudt Telephone: 520-434-6325

Band Assignment: 2360 to 2390 MHz

Emission: 16M5F8W                      Power: 2.4 Watts (ERP)  
Emission: 2M40W7D                      Power: 6.0 Watts (ERP)

Class: MOEC (Ground Operation Only)

Area of operation: 0.50 MIRAD (0.81 kmRAD) of:  
Tucson, Arizona (32-08-13N / 110-55-20W)

Dates of operation: August 15, 2009 through February 15, 2010

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:  
Darryl J. Holtmeyer  
AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee  
Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005 St.  
Louis, MO 63166-0516  
(Tel) 314-233-1117  
(Fax) 425-965-8233  
(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com  
<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com >

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE